MIDDLE EAST RALLY CHAMPIONSHIP



RALLY OF LEBANON 5-7 SEPTEMBER 2025





RALLY GUIDE





CONTENTS:

		<u>Page</u>
1.	Welcome Message	3
2.	Organisers Contact Details	8 8
3.	Programme and Critical Deadlines	8
4.	Entries	11
5.	Service Parks and Remote Refuelling Areas	12
6.	Two-way Radio	14
7.	Fuel / Tyres	15
8.	Import of Vehicles and Spare Parts	17
9.	Helicopters	17
10	Hospitality Arrangements	17
11.	Hotels / accommodation reservation	18
12.	Reconnaissance	19
13.	Scrutineering, Sealing and Marking	19
14	Shakedown / Free Practice and Qualifying	19
15.	Start Procedure	19
16.	Finish Procedure	19
17 .	PR Activities	20
18.	Media	20
19.	Medical and Safety Services	22
20.	General Facts and Information	23

APPENDIX I	Itineraries
APPENDIX II	Maps (Leg 1 / SS, Leg 2 / SS, and Jounieh City)
APPENDIX III	Road-Books
APPENDIX IV	Drawings, Layouts, and Passes

THIS DOCUMENT HAS NO REGULARITY POWER AND IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY





1 - WELCOME MESSAGE:

Welcome to the 47th edition of the Rally of Lebanon, which will host the Fifth round of the 2025 FIA Middle East Rally Championship from September 5th till the 7th of it. A Super Special Stage will mark the start off of the event on Friday, September 5th, 2025 at 17:00hrs which will take place at the Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon – Kaslik; Jounieh.

Lebanon has become established as the Middle East home for asphalt rallying.

We also welcome you to the homeland of the Cedar where Lebanese people are best known for their hospitality and their love for Motorsports.

Being on the basin of the Mediterranean Sea, you will experience the true experience of cultural civilizations that passed and the archaeological sites that they enchant us with history, making Lebanon a live story for generations that passed.

We are working hard to make the Rally of Lebanon not only a sporting event but also a live experience where the sport meets culture and where tourism meets challenge.

Our aim is to promote the MERC championship at its best, and to share the diversity of culture and sceneries in the region.

We hope you will enjoy the Rally and hopefully meet many of you personally to what promise to be a magical event.

Imad Lahoud ASN Coordinator

Imad Laboud

A.T.C.L. Lebanon





"A Legacy in Motion"

Once more, the engines roar across the mountains and coastlines of Lebanon, as we welcome the 47th edition of the Rally of Lebanon — the crown jewel of Middle Eastern rallying. With every twist of the road and push of the pedal, this event tells a story far bigger than motorsport. It's about passion, legacy, and the unshakable spirit of a nation that never backs down.



For nearly five decades, the Rally of Lebanon has stood as a symbol of resilience and excellence. It's

where local heroes and international contenders test their limits against some of the most demanding asphalt rallies.

This year, the rally returns stronger, more competitive, and more symbolic than ever. As Lebanese motorsport continues its revival, the 2025 edition is a reminder that speed is not just about adrenaline — it's about precision, teamwork, and heritage. And at the center of it all are the drivers, co-drivers, mechanics, and fans whose loyalty has fueled this rally through triumph and turmoil.

Legends like FIA President Mohammed Ben Sulayem, Nasser Saleh Al Attiyah, Petter Solberg, Roger Feghali in addition to many others, have etched their names into the roadbook of history; but each new edition is an open invitation for rising stars to carve their own legacy. With a new generation stepping up, the 47th Rally could very well mark a turning point in the future of Lebanese rallying.

As the engines scream and tyres grip the tarmac, let us not forget what this rally means: unity in diversity, excellence in adversity, and pride in identity. Whether you are on the side of the road, in a service park, or behind a wheel - this is *your* rally.

Let the 47th Rally of Lebanon begin — not just a race, but a celebration of who we are.

Gaby Kreiker
Gaby Kreiker

Organising Committee - Chairperson

47th Rally of Lebanon





Dear Friends.

It is once again my great pleasure to welcome you to the 47th Rally of Lebanon.

In a world that continues to face many challenges, organising this iconic event stands as a powerful symbol of perseverance, passion, and our deeprooted zest for living and moving forward. The Rally of Lebanon is more than just a motorsport competition, it is a celebration of determination, unity, and the enduring spirit of our country.



To all competitors: your courage, skill, and commitment inspire us, and we eagerly await the thrilling battles that lie ahead on some of the most demanding stages in the region.

To our spectators: your energy, enthusiasm, and cooperation especially in respecting safety guidelines and marshals' instructions are vital in creating the unique and electrifying atmosphere that defines this event.

As Clerk of the Course, I remain committed to ensuring a fair, safe, and unforgettable rally for all involved.

A heartfelt thank you to our sponsors, volunteers, and the entire organising team, your continued support and dedication make this rally possible.

Let's make this year's edition one to remember.

May the best win!

Clerk of the Course

Ziad Jamous

47th Rally of Lebanon





PREVIOUS RALLY WINNERS:

N°·	YEAR	CREW MEMBERS / CAR	
46 th	2024	Roger Feghali – Joseph Matar	Volkswagen Polo GTI
45 th	2023	Roger Feghali – Joseph Matar	Volkswagen Polo GTI
44 th	2022	Nasser Al-Attiyah - Matthieu Baumel	Volkswagen Polo GTI
43 rd	2021	Roger Feghali – Joseph Matar	Skoda Fabia Rally2 EVO
	2020	The rally was cancelled due to COVID-19 par	ndemic
42 nd	2019	Nasser Al-Attiyah - Matthieu Baumel	Volkswagen Polo GTI
41 st	2018	Roger Feghali – Joseph Matar	Skoda Fabia R5
40 th	2017	Roger Feghali – Joseph Matar	Skoda Fabia R5
39 th	2016	Tamer Ghandour – Selim Jleilaty	Mitsubishi Lancer EVO X R4
38 th	2015	Roger Feghali – Joseph Matar	Ford Fiesta R5
37 th	2014	Nicolas Amiouni – Chadi Beyrouthy	Mitsubishi Lancer EVO X
36 th	2013	Roger Feghali – Joseph Matar	Ford Fiesta S2000
35 th	2012	Roger Feghali – Joseph Matar	Ford Fiesta S2000
34 th	2011	Roger Feghali – Joseph Matar	Mitsubishi Lancer EVO X R4
33 rd	2010	Roger Feghali – Nabil Njeim	Skoda Fabia S 2000
32 nd	2009	Roger Feghali – Nabil Njeim	Mitsubishi Lancer EVO 9
31 st	2008	Roger Feghali – Giovanni Bernacchini	Subaru Impreza – N14
30 th	2007	Roger Feghali – Nabil Njeim	Mitsubishi Lancer EVO 9
29 th	2006	Roger Feghali – Nabil Njeim	Mitsubishi Lancer EVO 9
	2005	The rally was cancelled due to security circum	nstances in Lebanon.
28 th	2004	Roger Feghali – Nabil Njeim	Mitsubishi Lancer EVO 8
27 th	2003	Roger Feghali – Ziad Chehab	Subaru Impreza - WRC
26 th	2002	Jean-Pierre Nasrallah – Yusif Bassil	Subaru Impreza - WRC
25 th	2001	Piero Liatti – Carlo Cassina	Subaru Impreza - WRC
24 th	2000	Roger Feghali – Ziad Chehab	Lancia Delta HF Intégrale
23 rd	1999	Mohammed Ben Sulayem – Ronan Morgan	Ford Escort – WRC
22 nd	1998	Mohammed Ben Sulayem – Ronan Morgan	Ford Escort – WRC
21 st	1997	Jean-Pierre Nasrallah – Joseph Matar	Lancia Delta HF Intégrale
20 th	1996	Abdallah Bakhashab - Bobby Willis	Toyota Celica GT4
19 th	1995	Jean-Pierre Nasrallah - Pierre Asmar	Lancia Delta HF Intégrale
18 th	1994	Alex Fiorio - Vittorio Brambilla	Lancia Delta HF Intégrale
17 th	1993	Alain Oreille - Jean-Marc Andrié	Renault Clio Williams
16 th	1992	Bagherra - Naji Stephan	Ford Sierra Cosworth
15 th	1991	Mohammad Ben Sulayem - Ronan Morgan	Toyota Celica GT4
14 th	1988	Samir Ghanem - Joseph Ghoubril	Nissan 240 RS
13 th	1987	Mohammad Ben Sulayem - John Spiller	Opel Manta 400
12 th	1986	Nabil Karam - Joe Saghbini	Porsche 911





N°·	YEAR	CREW MEMBERS / CAR	
11 th	1985	Naji Hneine - Georges Assaf	Renault 5 Turbo
10 th	1984	Michel Araman - Samir Habet	Renault 5 Turbo
9 th	1982	The rally was cancelled due to the Israeli inva	asion to Lebanon.
8 th	1981	Sahag Kassardjian - Tony Karam	BMW 2002
7 th	1980	Albert Bassoul - Gérard Saunal	Renault 17 - Gordini
6 th	1979	Georges Doumit - Samir Chikhani	Audi 80 GT
5 th	1975	The rally was cancelled due to security circumstances in Lebanon.	
4 th	1974	Toni Georgiou - Jean-Loup Edde	Renault 16
3 rd	1973	Georges Matta - Georges Moughanni	VW 1303 S
2 nd	1970	Gérard Asfar - Amin Hamoud	Renault 17 - Gordini
1 st	1968	Jean Bassili - Antoine Slim	Renault 10

EVENT OVERVIEW:

The 47th Rally of Lebanon will be run over 3 days covering a total distance of 624.41kms consisting of 11 Special Stages covering a distance of 192.44kms divided into 2 legs of 6 sections.

The Rally will commence with a Super Special Stage on Friday, September 5th, 2025 at 17:00hrs that will take place within the exquisite Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon premises. The Service Park is located in the vicinity of Fouad Chehab Stadium; Jounieh, the Parc Fermé was moved to Serail Jounieh parking, and the tyre marking and refuelling were relocated to St. Joseph church parking. A "Remote Refuel Area" is positioned in Aoura, 1.38kms after the Finish of SS 3/6 "Toula, 7.69kms before the Start of SS 4/7.

The first day, Saturday, September 6th, 2025, will comprise of 6 Special Stages; "Monsef", "Toula", and "Deir Bella".

Leg 2, being run on Sunday, September 7th, 2025, consist of 4 Special Stages. SS 8 and 10 share the same Start from Zandouka, but their Finish varies; SS 8 in Baabdat and SS 10 in Bzebdine. "Zabbougha" will be run twice as SS 9 and 11; however, SS 11 is a Power Stage.

The 47th Rally of Lebanon will conclude on Sunday, September 7th, 2025, at 17:00hrs, on the Finish Podium at the Main Venue of the prestigious premises of the Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon.





2 - ORGANISERS CONTACT DETAILS:

2.1 - Rally secretariat - contact details and opening hours:

Address: The Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon

Kaslik; Jounieh

National Sporting Committee / Rally of Lebanon

Office

P. O. Box: 115 - Jounieh / Lebanon

Telephone: +961-9-640220 / 640567 / 932020

e-mail: atcl@inco.com.lb

Official website: <u>www.rallylebanon.com</u>

Opening hours: 09.00 till 16.00hrs Monday to Friday

09.00 till 13.00hrs on Saturday

2.2 - Rally headquarters, contact details and opening hours:

Address: The Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon

Kaslik; Jounieh

The CLUB HOUSE

P. O. Box: 115 - Jounieh / Lebanon

Telephone: +961-9-640220 / 640567 / 932020

e-mail: atcl@inco.com.lb

Official website: www.rallyoflebanon.com.lb

Opening hours: 06.30 till 22.00hrs during the Rally

2.3 - Key officials – contact details:

Title	Name	E-mail Address
Organising Committee - Chairman	Gaby Kreiker	atcl@inco.com.lb
Clerk of the Course	Ziad Jamous	atcl@inco.com.lb
Deputy Clerk of the Course	Dr. Guy Hokayem	atcl@inco.com.lb
Chief Scrutineer	Michel Hachem	atcl@inco.com.lb
Media Relations Officer	Jalal Beaino	atcl@inco.com.lb
Chief Safety Officer	Lian Tawtah	atcl@inco.com.lb
Competitors' Relations Officers	George Sakr Michel Schucry	atcl@inco.com.lb

3 - PROGRAMME AND CRITICAL DEADLINES:

3.1 - Schedule before the rally week (In Chronological Order)

Tuesday, July 11 th , 2025			
	Publication of the Supplementary Regulations		
09:30hrs	Entries open	DNB & Website	
	Publication of Fuel Purchase Form and all other Forms		





Thursday, August 7 th , 2025				
12:00hrs	Closing date to submit FIA National Car Acceptance Form	atcl@inco.com.lb		
Tuesday, August 12	th , 2025			
17:00hrs	Publication of the Rally Guide	DNB & Website		
Thursday, August 2	1 st , 2025			
18:00hrs	Closing date for entries	See Art.4 S.R		
18:00hrs	Submitting of Fuel Purchase Form	serge@mekaconsul.com refer to Art. 8.2 S.R.		
Monday, August 25 ^t	^h , <mark>2025</mark>			
17:00hrs	Publication of the Entry List	DNB & Website		
17:00hrs	Publication of the Road Book, map	DNB; Website; and Private Link		
Wednesday, August 27 th , 2025				
17:00hrs	Closing date to submit: extra material, on- Board camera application form, and all other forms	atcl@inco.com.lb		

3.2 - Schedule during the rally week (In Chronological Order)

Monday, September 1 st , 2025					
10:00hrs	Opening of the Service Park	Fouad Chehab Stadium; Jounieh			
Tuesday, Septembe	er 2 nd , 2025				
Starting 16:00hrs Reconnaissance Registration Administrative checks (*) Collection of materials and docum Collection of tracking units		Auto Services Office; ATCL			
Wednesday, Septer	Wednesday, September 3 rd , 2025				
8:00hrs - 15:00hrs	Reconnaissance Leg 1				
10:00hrs - 15:30hrs	0:00hrs - 15:30hrs Rally HQ opening hours				
15:00hrs - 18:00hrs	Media centre and media accreditation opening hours	Salle Polyvalente; ATCL			

Thursday, September 4 th , 2025			
8:00hrs- 14:00hrs	Reconnaissance Leg 2		
8:00hrs – 20:00hrs	0:00hrs Rally HQ opening hours Club House; ATCL		
Starting 9:00hrs Scrutineering, components sealing & marking (*)		BUMC; Hazmieh	
15:00hrs - 18:00hrs	Media centre and media accreditation opening hours	Salle Polyvalente; ATCL	





Starting 18:00hrs	Return of Reconnaissance Time Cards	Rally HQ, Club House;
19:00hrs - 19:30hrs	Cars enter to the Ceremonial Holding Area	ATCL Jounieh Municipality
20:00hrs	Ceremonial Start	Jounieh Municipality
		Journey Marilopanty
Friday, September 5		Olada I I anna an ATOI
8:00hrs – 20:30hrs	Rally HQ opening hours	Club House; ATCL
Starting 9:00hrs	Re-scrutineer	Tennis Courts Venue; ATCL
13:00hrs-20:30hrs	Media centre opening hours	Salle Polyvalente; ATCL
12:30hrs	Publication of the Amended Entry List Publication of the start list for Leg 1 / Section 1. Publication of the start list for Leg 1 / Section 2	DNB & Website
13:00hrs- 14:00hrs	Reconnaissance of SSS 1 (on foot)	Main Venue; ATCL
15:30hrs- 16:15hrs	Cars enter pre-start holding area	Main Venue; ATCL
17:00hrs	Rally Start (TC1)	Main Venue; ATCL
17:03hrs SS1 (SSS) Super Special Stage		Main Venue; ATCL
Saturday, Septembe	er 6 th , 2025	
7:00hrs – 20:30hrs	Rally HQ opening hours	Club House; ATCL
7:30hrs	Start of leg 1 / section 2	Fouad Chehab Stadium; Jounieh
8:30hrs – 22:00hrs	Media Centre opening hours	Salle Polyvalente; ATCL
19:45hrs	End of Leg 1 (estimated time for 1 st car)	Fouad Chehab Stadium; Jounieh
21:00hrs	All cars must be returned to Parc Fermé from the 45' flexi service	Fouad Chehab Stadium; Jounieh
21:30hrs	Publication of the start list for leg 2	DNB & Website
Sunday, September	7 th , 2025	
7:00hrs	Rally HQ opening hours	Club House; ATCL
7:30hrs	Start of leg 2	Fouad Chehab Stadium; Jounieh
7:00hrs – 20:30hrs	Media centre opening hours	Salle Polyvalente; ATCL.
17:00hrs	Finish of the rally (estimated time for 1st car)	Tennis Courts Venue; ATCL;
17:30hrs	Finish Ceremony and Prize Giving	Main Venue; ATCL





18:30hrs	Post-Event press Conference Compulsory for the summoned crews	Media Centre
18:30hrs	Final Scrutineering	Tennis Courts Venue; ATCL
19:30hrs	Publication of the Provisional Classification	DNB &Website

(*) schedule to be published in a bulletin

4 - ENTRIES:

4.1 Titles for which the rally counts:

FIA titles:

- FIA Middle-East Rally Championship for Drivers and Co-Drivers.
- FIA Middle East Rally Championship for Drivers and Co-Drivers
- FIA MERC2 for Drivers and Co-Drivers
- FIA MERC3 for Drivers and Co-Drivers
- FIA MERC4 for Drivers and Co-Drivers
- FIA Junior MERC Championship for Drivers
- FIA Master MERC Championship for Drivers

National titles:

In accordance with the 2025 National Sporting Code, Appendix A, Chapter II- Rally.

4.2 List of entry fees and payment details:

The entry fees are as follow:

• With the optional advertising proposed by the Organiser

For Private Competitor: 1250 \$

For Legal Competitor: 2500 \$

Without the optional advertising proposed by the Organiser

For Private Competitor: 2500 \$

For Legal Competitor: 5000 \$

Definitions:

• **Legal Competitor**: crew registered by a legal entity or by a different person than the crew members.

• **Private Competitor**: registered by a crew.





4.3 Entry package

These fees include:

Description		Legal competitors	Private competitors
Service Park area		9 x 9 m.	6 x 9 m
Vehicle	Service	1	1
Plates	Auxiliary	2	1
Passes	Team	10 including Driver/Co-Driver	7 including Driver/Co-Driver

In order to score points in the MERC Championships, according to the 2025 FIA V3 RRSR Art. 3.5, Competitors must register with the FIA, by using the registration form which can be found at: https://registrations.fia.com/rally. Registration must be made only with the name of the Competitor (as it appears on the international Competitors' license), at the latest before the closing date for entries for the first rally in which he wishes to score points. However, points will not be awarded retrospectively.

For complete information, refer to Supplementary Regulations.

5 - SERVICE PARKS AND REFUELLING AREAS:

Service Park & Refuelling Areas Coordinator:

Mr. Marc Hayek

Tel: +961 71 178 867 Email: atcl@inco.com.lb

5.1 Service Park

5.1.1 Location

Only one Service Park will be used throughout the 47th Rally of Lebanon. It is located at the Fouad Chehab Stadium; Jounieh.

Road-Books to and from the service park as well as the remote refuel area are found herein after in Appendix II.

The GPS coordinates of the Service Park are:

N 33° 59' 250 E 035° 38' 275

The Service Park is located on a tarmac surface. Competitors wishing to use a joint service area with another competitor must inform the Organisers by completing and sending the "Consecutive Service Area Form", to the Rally Secretariat, by Wednesday, August 27th, 2025, at the latest.





5.1.2 Regulations and restrictions

The service regulations will be run in compliance with Articles 56, 57, 58 and 59 of the 2025 FIA Regional Rally Championships Sporting Regulations.

It is compulsory for service vehicles gaining access to the Service parks to display the appropriate plate that shall be affixed on the inside of the windscreen in the top right hand corner.

It is forbidden under any circumstances to drill holes in the tarmac or the ground at the Service Park. Teams and competitors are asked to bring weights for tents and others that need to be fastened.

Service teams are required to use protecting canvas, which does not let any liquid leak through, underneath the competing cars at all times due to environment purposes.

Service teams are requested to cooperate with the Organisers in such a way that spectators are able to enjoy the spectacular operations of servicing from their designated areas.

5.1.3 Access times for service vehicles

Before the rally:

Unless special arrangements have been made with the organisers, competitors can access the service on Monday, September 1st, 2025, starting 10.00hrs.

During the rally:

Thursday, September 4th, 2025
Friday, September 5th, 2025
Saturday, September 6th, 2025
Sunday, September 7th, 2025
17:30 till 18:30hrs
09:30 till 10:30hrs
09:30 till 10:30hrs

All service vehicles must be removed from the Service Park at the latest on Monday, September 8th, 2025, at 00.00hrs.

5.1.4 Facilities

The following services will be arranged by the Organiser at Service Park (without charge):

- Waste collection
- Waste bins
- Public Toilets
- Water supply

5.1.5 Security

The organiser has arranged a private security company to monitor the Service Park. The monitoring will come into effect from Thursday, September 4th, 2025, at 18:00hrs and will cease on Sunday, Sunday, September 7th, 2025, at 20:00hrs.

5.2 Refuelling Areas

The refuelling area as well as the remote refuelling area will be run in accordance with Article 61 of the 2025 FIA Regional Rally Sporting Regulations





5.2.1 Locations

a) The refuel area, with an incorporated tyre marking zone, will be situated at St. Joseph church parking; Jounieh;

N 33° 59' 160 E 035° 38' 160

b) The "Remote Refuel Area" is positioned in Aoura, 1.38kms after the Finish of SS 3/6 "Toula, 7.69kms before the Start of SS 4/7;

N 34° 13' 912 E 035° 47' 851

5.2.2 Permissibilities and constraints

Within the refuelling and remote refuelling areas:

- Only actions inside a refuelling area directly involved in the refuelling of the competing vehicle are permitted.
- In all refuelling areas, a 5 kph speed limit will apply.
- The relevant personnel must be wearing clothing which will provide adequate protection against fire.
- The responsibility for refuelling is incumbent on the competitor alone.
- Engines must be switched off throughout the refuelling operation.
- It is recommended that the crew remains outside the car during refuelling; however, should they remain inside, their safety belts must be unfastened.
- Solely for the purpose of assisting with the refuelling procedure of their car, two team members of each crew may access the refuel area(s).
- A car may be pushed out of the refuel area(s) by the crew, the two team members and/or officials without incurring a penalty

5.3 Media facilities

A subsidiary press room, will be established at the service park with facilities and result service for accredited media. Press interviews will be carried out by LBCi

5.4 Medical care

A medical doctor, paramedics with and two ambulances, as well as two hospitals (LAU Medical Centre - Saint John's Hospital, and Notre Dame du Liban), are on stand-by.

6 - Two-way Radio:

6.1 Application procedure:

All 2-way radio transmitter installations in cars are subject to a previous authorisation request.

Competitors wishing to use 2-way radio communication during the event are required to fill an application form, on the 47th Rally of Lebanon official website. This form should be filled and sent to the Rally Secretariat by Wednesday, August 27th, 2025, at the latest.





6.2 Contact details of person / authority in charge:

The Organisers, in coordination with the appropriate authorities, will grant a frequency assignment for the applicant.

6.3 Official regulations for channels and frequencies:

Any crew found to be in breach of this rule will be liable to further proceedings. However, if their frequencies interfere with the organisation network, sanctions could lead to exclusion.

No fees will be incurred in exchange for the radio licence.

7 - FUEL / TYRES:

7.1 **Fuel**

7.1.1 Fuel supply

In accordance with Art. 62.4 of the 2025 FIA RRSR V3- Middle East Rally Championship, the Organiser have made provisions for fuel distribution throughout the 47th Rally of Lebanon. This fuel meets the technical requirements of FIA Appendix J, Article 252.9.

7.1.2 Two types of petrol are available:

- a) ETS Extraboost Racing Fuel (53 litres drum).
- b) **CORAL Regular Fuel**, sold at current price of the market at delivery time, VAT included.

The Fuel Purchase Form will be published on the rally website and the digital notice board (*Sportity*) on Tuesday, July 8th, 2025.

The Organiser will supply the fuel needed for the adjustments, against request and upon payment.

7.1.3 Closing date for ordering fuel

- a) It is MANDATORY for all competitors to order fuel from "Mekaconsul sarl".
- b) Each competitor must fill in and submit the Fuel Purchase Form requesting the quantity of fuel needed for the rally and send it, no later than Thursday, August 21st, 2025, to:

"Mekaconsul sarl"
e-mail: serge@mekaconsul.com
WhatsApp: +961 3 209094

7.1.4 Payment details:

Payment should be made in **CASH USD only**, prior to the commencement of the administrative checks. Moreover, a copy of the fuel purchase invoice should be presented along with other documents at the administrative checks.

In case of not consuming all the fuel ordered quantity, the purchaser will be refunded with the corresponding amount of the remaining fuel in sealed canisters ONLY.

The return of the sealed canisters should be done within 15 days after the end of the rally.





7.1.5 Fuel dispense

The fuel will be dispensed to the competitor or his representative (duly assigned in writing) at the refuelling area - subject to presenting the voucher given by "Mekaconsul sarl", and in compliance with the schedule filled on the Fuel Purchase Order and mutually agreed upon between "Mekaconsul sarl" and the purchaser.

It is the competitors' responsibility to fill the appropriate form given by the Organiser regarding the quantity to be dispensed at each of the refuelling areas in the rally.

7.2 Tyres

7.2.1 General provisions:

All tyres must comply with Article 13 of the 2025 FIA Regional Rally Sporting Regulations read in conjunction with the 2025 FIA Regional Rally Sporting Regulations, Appendix V, Article A - Tarmac Tyre Regulations. The list of eligible asphalt tyres for FIA rallies, which are the only tyres allowed, can be found on the FIA website under the following link:

http://www.fia.com/regulation/category/117

7.2.2 Tyre marking zone:

A tyre marking zone will be situated along with the refuel area, at St. Joseph church parking; Jounieh;

N 33° 59' 160 E 035° 38' 160

7.2.3 Tyre quantities

- Tyres specified for use during the rally:
 All tyres must comply with Article 13 and V3 of the 2025 FIA RRSR (tyres and wheels)
- b) In addition to complying with the 2025 FIA RRSR, the following quantities of tyres are confirmed for use during the 47th Rally of Lebanon:

Vehicle Class	Max. No. of Tyres
RC2 / RGT	16
RC3 / RC4 / RC5 / NAT	12

In accordance with Article 13.14 of the 2025 FIA Regional Rally Sporting Regulations, all tyres used in the Regional Rally Championships must be readily available commercially.





8 - IMPORT OF VEHICLES AND SPARE PARTS:

8.1 Competitors from Arab Countries

Anyone wishing to enter Lebanon with his car must hold a Tryptic from his country. If the Tryptic has expired while in Lebanon, he can renew it at the Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon.

8.2 Competitors from Other Countries

Anyone wishing to enter Lebanon with his car should hold a Tryptic or CPD which allows him to do so. In order to enter Lebanon's borders, you must possess an official letter from your country allowing you to enter the Lebanese territories and which will be stamped at the Lebanese Borders, port or airport giving you afterwards a red slip.

In all cases the vehicles' original registration documents must be available.

8.3 Custom Clearance Companies:

Al-Mukhtar Co.	Masnaa, Anjar	08/620046
BIM	Sin El-Fil	01/497700
CMA, CGM	Riad El-Solh Sq.; Beirut	01/989777
Gezairi Transport	Port street; Beirut	01/580808
Med Logistics Services sarl	Boucherieh, New Hankash Str.	01/255823/4
MSM Commercial	Port street; Beirut	03/298066
PCW Logistics	Borj Hammoud	01/246685
Pierre Boueiry	Port street; Beirut	03/203497
Selim Feghali & Co.	Majdel Anjar	08/620095

9 - HELICOPTERS:

Not applicable.

10 - HOSPITALITY ARRANGEMENTS

There are no prearranged hospitality packages; nevertheless, the Organiser will endeavour to help in arranging for the deemed required.

For requests and information please contact rally office at:

The Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon

Jounieh; Lebanon

Phone-Fax: +961 9 640 567 Phone-Fax: +961 9 640 579

e-mail: atcl@inco.com.lb (Attn.: Ms. Rania Youssef)





11 - HOTELS / ACCOMMODATION RESERVATION

You may request accommodation assistance from the ATCL by contacting the rally office:

Ms. Rania Youssef

The Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon

Jounieh; Lebanon

Phone-Fax: +961 9 640 567 Phone -Fax: +961 9 640 579

e-mail: atcl@inco.com.lb (Attn.: Ms. Rania Youssef)

List of hotels in Jounieh are mentioned herein after.

Hotels in Jounieh area:

Reston Hotel

Haret Sakhr, Jounieh, Lebanon

Telefax: +961-9-938444

+961-70-388686 +961-71-388686

e-mail: <u>reston@restonhotel.com</u>
Website: <u>www.restonhotel.com</u>

Regency Palace Hotel

Adma - Lebanon

Phone: +961-9-854 000 Fax: +961-9-854 854

e-mail: om@regencypalace.com.lb
Website: www.regencypalace.com.lb

Portemilio Suite Hotel and Beach Resort

Kaslik, Sarba, Kesrwane, Mount Lebanon

P.O. Box: 766 Jounieh

Telephone: +961-9-933300

Fax: +961-9-931866

e-mail: <u>sales@portemilio.com</u>
Website: <u>www.portemilio.com</u>

Madisson Hotel

Jounieh, Kesrwane, Lebanon Near Fouad Chehab Stadium Telephone: +961-9-931722/3/4 Fax: +961-9-832066

e-mail: <u>info@ madissonhotel.com</u>
Website: <u>www. madissonhotel.com</u>

Le Royal Hotel

Dbayeh - Lebanon

Phone: +961-4-555 555 Fax: +961-9-555 100

e-mail: <u>info@ leroyalbeirut.com</u>
Website: <u>www.leroyalbeirut.com</u>





12 - RECONNAISSANCE:

Refer to Supplementary Regulations.

13 - SCRUTINEERING, SEALING AND MARKING:

Scrutineering, Sealing and Marking will take place on Thursday, September 4th, 2025, at the:

BUMC workshop Hazmieh

For complete information, refer to Supplementary Regulations.

14 - SHAKEDOWN / FREE PRACTICE AND QUALIFYING:

Not applicable in in the 47th Rally of Lebanon.

15 - START PROCEDURE:

15.1 Ceremonial Start:

The Ceremonial Start is MANDATORY for all competing cars and crews. It will take place at Jounieh Municipality Square on Thursday, September 4th at 20:00hrs.

15.2 Official start:

The start of the rally *(TC 1)* will take place at the Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon main venue, with a Super Special Stage on Friday, September 5th, 2025, at 17:03hrs.

Competitors must drive their cars into the Pre-Start Holding Area, between 15:30 and 16:15hrs.

16 - FINISH PROCEDURE:

16.1 Location and time:

The rally will conclude at the Finish Holding Area, situated on the Main Venue of the Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon, Kaslik - Jounieh on Sunday, September 7th, 2021 at 17:00hrs. Competitors shall follow the Officials/Marshals directions to the Finish Ramp, directly followed by the Final Parc Fermé.

16.2 Procedure and instructions:

After clearing the Finish Ramp, the crews shall drive their cars, as instructed by the Officials/Marshals to the Final Parc Fermé and/or Final Scrutineering.





However, each crew may nominate a representative, duly assigned by writing, to take delivery of the car out of the Final Parc Fermé. In the event that the car is not driveable, this shall be reported to the Clerk of the Course and/or the Competitors' Relations Officer who will arrange transport by a recovery vehicle at the cost of the competitor.

17 - PR ACTIVITIES:

The 47th Rally of Lebanon will undoubtedly be the 2025 event most eagerly awaited by auto-sport amateurs in Lebanon. A press conference will be held Wednesday, August 27th, 2025, in which the activities will be publicised.

18 - MEDIA:

18.1 Contact details:

Media Relations Officer: Jalal Beaino
Mobile telephone number: +961-3-728333
e-mail: atcl@inco.com.lb

18.2 Pre-event Media Centre:

The Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon
Kaslik; Jounieh
National Sporting Committee / Permanent Secretariat
47th Rally of Lebanon Office
P.O. Box 115 - Jounieh / Lebanon
Tel.: +961-9-640220 / 640567 / 932020

Fax: +961-9-640579 / 934662 e-mail: atcl@inco.com.lb web site: www.rallyoflebanon.com.lb

18.3 On event Media Centre:

The Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon Kaslik; Jounieh Media Centre / Salle Polyvalente P.O. Box 115 - Jounieh / Lebanon Tel.: +961-9-640220 / 640567 / 932020 Fax: +961-9-640579 / 934662

e-mail: atcl@inco.com.lb web site: www.rallyoflebanon.com.lb

Opening hours:

. •	
Wednesday, September 3 rd , 2025	12:00 to 16:00hrs
Thursday, September 4 th , 2025	12:00 to 16:00hrs
Friday, September 5 th , 2025	12:00 to 20:00hrs
Saturday September 6 th , 2025	06:30 to 18:30hrs
Sunday, September 7 th , 2025	06:30 to 18:30hrs





Only accredited Media personnel can enter the Media Centre. Representatives are kindly requested to clearly wear their passes and/or tabards at all times. Should media personnel(s) need an extension of this schedule to meet their deadlines, please, inform the Press Officer in advance to make the necessary arrangements.

18.4 Media Accreditation:

Every party with interest of Media accreditation for the 47th Rally of Lebanon should reach the Organisers on Friday, August 29th, 2025 at the latest. Accreditation takes place online, through an email sent to atcl@inco.com.lb.

The Media office will return the email with an answer of illegibility and level of accreditation. The party will then send a list of personnel enrolled for accreditation on its behalf.

The Media Accreditation Guidelines are available on the official website of the Rally as well as the Digital Notice Board (*Sportity*).

18.5 Accreditation desk:

All kind of media passes and car plates can be collected at the accreditation desk located at the entrance of the Media Centre at:

The Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon Kaslik; Jounieh Salle Polyvalente

Opening hours:

Wednesday, September 3rd, 2025

Thursday, September 4th, 2025

Friday, September 5th, 2025

12:00 to 16:00hrs
12:00 to 20:00hrs

Under no circumstances will advertising, public relations, or similar companies and organisations be accredited as media, nor will the Organising Committee and/or the Rally Management issue any accreditation to representatives (press officers or otherwise) of sponsors, suppliers, engine suppliers, teams, drivers, etc.

18.6 Competitors' press conferences:

- No pre-event drivers' press conference is to be held
- The post-event drivers' press conference will be held at 18:30hrs on Sunday, September 7th, 2025, at the Salle Polyvalente / Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon – Jounieh. Compulsory for the summoned crews.

18.7 Media facilities:

Results and Press Releases

Results and press releases will be available on the rally website www.rallyoflebanon.com.lb.





Wireless LAN (Wi-Fi) Internet Access

It will be possible to use the Wi-Fi technology in the Media Centre. Configuration for notebooks equipped with a wireless LAN adaptor is needed.

Access to the Service Park

Except for LBCi, MEDIA and PRESS vehicles are not allowed into the Service Park. Each agency may appoint ONLY one photographer, duly assigned in writing.

Official Notice Board

The Official Notice Board throughout the rally is the digital notice board "SPORTITY". However, official documents will also be available on the rally website www.rallyoflebanon.com.lb.

18.8 Media coverage:

18.8.1 Radio coverage - channels and frequencies:

Reports, interviews and news about the about the 47th Rally of Lebanon and its running – before, during and after the event – will be transmitted in live programmes on many radios.

18.8.2 TV coverage – channels and times:

- Live TV coverage, on LBCi, of the Start, Finish, Prize Giving ceremonies in addition to round ups and flash news about the running of the Special Stages in live mode from the Service Park.
- Daily summaries of the running of the event in addition to a transmitted coverage for the remaining special stages and interviews with drivers, organisers etc...
- A minimum of 90 promotional spots, one week prior the start of the Rally.
- Highlights about the day events will be broadcasted on the LBCi news, sports section.

18.10 Media Centre layout:

Media Centre layout will be found herein after in Appendix I.

19 - MEDICAL AND SAFETY SERVICES:

19.1 Emergency telephone numbers:

Civil Defence 125 Red Cross (*Paramedics*) 140 Fire Department 175

19.2 List of hospitals with emergency department, telephone numbers:

Ain Ouzain Ain Ouzain 05/501515

 AUBMC
 Beirut
 01/350000 - 01/739973

 Abou Jaoude
 Jal El Dib
 04/716000 - 01/718000

Bellevue Medical Centre Mansourieh 01/682666

Bhannes Daher El Sawan 04/960009 - 04/983775





Hotel Dieu De France	Beirut	01/615300 - 01/615400
Hospital Libanais	Beirut	01/577177
lman	Aley	05/555970
LAUMC - Rizk Hospital	Beirut	01/200800
LAUMC - St. John Hospital	Jounieh	09/640140
Maounat	Jbeil	09/540480
Notre Dame du Liban	El Chir; Jounieh	09/644644
St. Georges	Beirut	01/581700
St. Georges	Ajaltoun	09/954200
Tannourine Governmental Hosp.	Tannourine	06/520862

19.3 Police telephone numbers:

International Calls	100
Police	112 & 999
Directory / Info	1515
General Security	1717
Internal Security	1722
Weather	1718
Roads Situation	1744

19.4 List of pharmacies:

Alma Rahi	Sahel Aalma, Jounieh	09/831871
New Jounieh	Sahel Aalma, Jounieh	09/931349
New Zouk	Zouk Mkayel	09/213615
St. Georges	Zouk Mkayel	09/210620
St. Vincent	Haret Sakhr, Jounieh	09/937610
Tayah	Jounieh	09/917557
Pharmacie 2000	Zouk Mkayel	09/210722
Bazergi	Kaslik	09/640102

19.5 Towing companies:

ACL	Furn El-Chebbak	03/454111
S.O.S. AUTO	Monot street, Ashrafieh; Beirut	01/216376

19.6 Maps of locations of principal hospitals, pharmacies etc.:

Refer to Jounieh Map, found herein after in Appendix III.

20 - GENERAL FACTS AND INFORMATION:

20.1 Country Facts and Statistics:

Area

10,452 sq km (4036 sq miles).

Population

4.2 million (UN, 2009).

Population Density

404 per sq km.





Capital

Beirut. Population: 2.1 million (2009).

Geography

Lebanon lies to the east of the Mediterranean, sharing borders to the north and east with the Syrian Arab Republic, and to the south with the Occupied Palestinian Territory / Israel. It is a mountainous country and between the two mountain ranges of Jabal Lubnan (Mount Lebanon), Mount Hermon and the Anti-Lebanon range lies the fertile Bekaa Valley. Approximately half of the country lies at an altitude of over 900m (3000ft). Into this small country is packed such a variety of scenery that there are few places to equal it in beauty and choice. The famous cedar trees grow high in the mountains, while the lower slopes bear grapes, apricots, plums, peaches, figs, olives and barley, often on terraces painstakingly cut out from the mountainsides. On the coastal plain, citrus fruit, bananas and vegetables are cultivated, with radishes and beans grown in tiny patches.

20.2 Visa Requirements:

Passports

Passport valid for six months is required by all except nationals of the Syrian Arab Republic arriving from their country with a valid national ID.

Visas

Visas are required by all except the following:

- nationals of the Syrian Arab Republic for unlimited stays, provided arriving directly from the Syrian Arab Republic (check with Embassy for current regulations);
- nationals of Bahrain, Jordan (who hold a passport with a national serial number), Kuwait, Oman, Qatar, Saudi Arabia and the United Arab Emirates for stays of up to three months;
- transit passengers continuing their journey by the same or first connecting aircraft, provided holding onward or return documentation and not spending the night at, or leaving, the airport.

The following can obtain their visas on arrival at Beirut International Airport or any other port of entry at the Lebanese border, providing passport holders do not possess an Israeli stamp, and they hold return or onward tickets:

- Nationals of countries listed in the chart above, except nationals of Czech Republic, who must obtain a visa prior to arrival;
- Nationals of Andorra, Antigua and Barbuda, Argentina, Armenia, Azerbaijan, Bahamas, Barbados, Belarus, Belize, Bhutan, Brazil, Bulgaria, Chile, China (PR), Costa Rica, Croatia, Georgia, Hong Kong (SAR), Iceland, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Liechtenstein, Macedonia, Macau (SAR), Malaysia, Mexico, Moldova, Monaco, New Zealand, Norway, Panama, Peru, Russian Federation, Singapore, St Kitts & Nevis, Samoa, San Marino, Serbia & Montenegro, Singapore, Switzerland, Ukraine, Uzbekistan and Venezuela. The above list is subject to frequent changes. All visitors





requiring a visa should contact the Consulate (or Consular section at Embassy) before leaving for details about where to obtain their visa; see Passport/Visa Information.

• A "one month" visa is available at the Beirut International Airport, for nationals of Algeria, Comoro Islands, Djibouti, Egypt, Libya, Morocco, Mauritania, Somalia, Sudan, Tunisia and Yemen, on the condition they hold a return ticket, hotel reservation and \$2000 in cash or legalised cheque.

Types of visa and cost

Visitor 3 month: (single-entry); (multiple-entry). Visitor 1 month: free (single entry). Transit (available at the border): up to 48 hours free; 48 hours to 15 days:

Validity

Visitor visas are generally issued for stays of up to three months. Application to Consulate (or Consular section at Embassy); see Passport/Visa Information.

Application requirements

- Valid passport.
- Two completed application forms.
- Two passport-size photos.
- Fee payable by cash or postal order only.
- For Visitor visas, a letter of invitation from Lebanese host or confirmation of accommodation booking from travel agent.
- For Business visas, a letter of invitation from the Lebanese host company and/or the applicant's company in country of origin.
- Stamped, self-addressed, registered envelope for postal applications.

Note: Children under 18 years old require written consent from their parents/legal guardian before their visa can be processed.

Working days required depends on nationality of applicant, please contact the Embassy (see Passport/Visa Information) for the specific number of days required for processing applications. Formalities for temporary residence will be arranged in Lebanon. For details of student and employment visas, enquire at the Lebanese Consulate (or Consular section at the Lebanese Embassy); see Passport/Visa Information.

Restricted entry

The Government of Lebanon refuses entry to holders of Israeli and Palestinian passports, holders of passports containing a visa for Israel, valid or expired, used or unused and passports with entry stamps to Israel.

20.3 Useful Facts:

DRIVING IN LEBANON

Traffic Insurance

All vehicles entering Lebanon must possess a valid traffic insurance policy.





Traffic Rules

Drive on the right side, overtake on the left.

Drivers and all passengers are required to use front and rear seat belts at all times and motorcyclists to wear helmets.

Drivers must carry their driving license at all times.

Drunk drivers are liable to heavy penalties.

The legal blood alcohol limit for driving is 0.05 %. The police may stop motorists randomly to take a breath test. If you are asked you should comply.

Speed Limits

- Built up areas 30 km/h
- Main roads 50 km/h
- Motorways 100 km/h

Airport Information

The Beirut airport is, the "BEIRUT, RAFIC HARIRI INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT". The airport is about 8 km south from the centre of Beirut and about 27 km from the Automobile and Touring Club of Lebanon; Jounieh. For all International Airlines as well as for Middle East Airlines (MEA) please dial the Main Terminal, Tel: 01/628000

Relevant road book will be found herein after in Appendix II.

Currency

Lebanese currency is the LIRA (Lebanese Pound) - divided into 100 cents Banknotes: 1'000 L£, 5'000 L£, 10'000 L£, 20'000 L£, 50'000 L£ & 100'000 L£,

Climate

The climate in September tends to be mild with a possibility of light rain, especially during the day. Temperatures range from 15 - 30 degrees Celsius.

Ultraviolet radiation is very strong, particularly near mid-day. Suitable protection should be taken. Humidity might be a bit high.

Time Zone

UTC + 3 hours.

Language

Arabic, English as well as French are widely talked.

Power

The electricity current is 220 V (volts), 50 Hz

Banks

Trading hours for most banks are

- Monday to Friday from 08:30 to 14:00
- Saturday from 08:30 to 12:00.

All banks use ATM machines, open 24 hours a day.





Most banks display exchange rates on their windows. For most favourable rates change money in banks.

Credit Cards

All major credit cards are widely accepted in hotels, restaurants, stores etc.

Taxi Rates (in \$)

Fare from/to the Airport - to/from the ATCL; Jounieh 50,00 - 75,00 U.S. \$

Telephones

The International code for incoming calls is +961, then add the digit representing the area code or cell phone then the phone number e.g. Jounieh area code is 09, from abroad this is +961-9-XXXXXX. Within Jounieh or from anywhere in Lebanon to Jounieh: 09-XXXXXX (8 digits)

Mobile phones code is 03, 70, 71, 76, & 78.

Mobile Phones

Are not available to hire

There are pre-paid SIM cards available for mobile phones (available at kiosks, in various values).

20.4 List of Useful Information & Services

Banks

Main Sq., Jounieh	09/913990
Jounieh City	09/644224
Main Road Kaslik	09/221437
Main Sq., Jounieh	09/638011
Jounieh City	09/913923
Jounieh City	09/636926
Jounieh (Near Service Park)	09/911836
Espace 2000, Zouk Mkayel	09/211073
Zouk Mkayel	09/640118
Jounieh City	09/914764
"La Cité" Centre, Jounieh	09/830219
	Jounieh City Main Road Kaslik Main Sq., Jounieh Jounieh City Jounieh City Jounieh (Near Service Park) Espace 2000, Zouk Mkayel Zouk Mkayel Jounieh City

Post Office

Libanpost	Fouad Chehab Av., Jounieh	09/832563
Libalibost	i dudu diidiidb / W., dddiildii	00/002000

Airline Companies

Aeroflot	Gefinor Center, Hamra Street, Beirut	01/739596
Air France	Downtown Beirut	01/977977
British Airways	Hamra Street, Beirut	01/747777
Cyprus Airways	Starco Center, Downtown Beirut	01/371136
Egypt Air	Riad El-Solh Sq., Downtown Beirut	01/980165
Emirates	Gefinor Center, Hamra Street, Beirut	01/739042
Gulf Air	Borj El-Ghazal, Tabaris, Beirut	01/323332
Kuwait Airways	Riad El-Solh Sq., Downtown Beirut	01/985179





LOT	Hamra Street, Beirut	01/353034
Lufthansa	Hamra Street, Beirut	01/347008
Malysian	Gefinor Center, Hamra Street, Beirut	01/741344
MEA- Middle East	Gefinor Center, Hamra Street, Beirut	01/737000
Qatar Airways	Ain El-Tineh, Beirut	01/810412
Royal Jordanian	Sin El-Fil	01/493320
Saudi Arabian	Hamra Street, Beirut	01/349100
Tarom	Hamra Street, Beirut	01/353034
Turkish Airlines	Gefinor Center, Hamra Street, Beirut	01/741391

Copy Service

Bookstop	El-Chir; Jounieh	09/930628
Alphabet	Jounieh (Near Service Park)	09/913282
Malik's Bookshop	Sarba, Jounieh	09/637306
Polycopy Book Store	Jounieh	09/934826
Copy Centre	Jbeil	09/546055
Sayah Bookshop	Jbeil	09/540324

Embassies / Consular Services in Lebanon

You can find the list of embassies and Consular Services on the following link www.embassypages.com/lebanon.

20.5 Car Dealers, Spare Parts, Garages and Tyre Companies:

20.5.1 Car Dealers, Spare Parts and Garages

A. N. Boukather	Mazda, Opel	04/711040
Asian Motors	BYD, Bestline, FAW, Kaivi	01/901744
AutoStars	Subaru & Daihatsu	01/586000
Bassoul-Heneine	BMW, Mini & Renault	01/684684
Bazerji Motors	GAC, BAIC, Change, JMC	01/897555
B.U.M.C.	Toyota &Lexus	05/959996
Centradis	Citroen	01/901744
Century Motor Company	Hundai	01/886228
Dagher Motors	Jetour	05/955812
Ets. F. A. Kettaneh	AUDI & Volkswagen	01/255860
F. A. Kettaneh	Skoda	05/959298
G. A. Bazerji & Sons	Maserati & Suzuki	01/883450
Gabriel Abou Adal	Volvo	01/614615
Gargour Asia	Xpeng	03/120999
HongQi Lebanon (RYMCO)	HongQi	03/273333
IMPEX Trading Co.	Cadillac, Chevrolet & Hummer	01/426425
MANA Automotive	Land Rover & Aston Martin	01/800001
NATCO	KIA	05/950812
Nippon Motor Corp.	Mitsubishi	01/498826
Porsche Center Lebanon	Porsche	01/975911
RYMCO	Infinity, GMC, & Nissan	01/273333
Saad & Trad	Bentley, FIAT, Jaguar & Lamborghini	01/613670





S.I.D.I.A	Peugeot	01/587401
SIGMA M.E.	SEAT	01/444989
Sports Motor Group	Ferrari	01/490890
T. Gharghour & Fils	Mercedes-Benz, Maybach,	01/255366
	Smart, Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep,	
	Alfa Romeo, Fiat, and Lancia	
Unicart (H. Tewtel & Co.)	Honda	01/800001
Unity Motor Company	MG	05 452 834

20.5.2 - Tyre Dealers

_		
Global Tires	BF GOODRICH	09/211942
Ahmad El-Sawi Zantout	BRIDGESTONE	01/750444
George Ghanem	CONTINENTAL	01/253201
Oueida Trad. & Const. Co.	GOODYEAR & FULDA	01/705456
Heald Trading Company	DUNLOP	01/255921
T. Gharghour & Fils	MICHELIN	01/255366
OMATRA - Liban	PIRELLI	05/952323
Bakarji Est.	SILVERSTONE	01/442463
Elie Haidamous & Co.	TOYO	01/885291

20.6 - Rental Car Companies, Taxis:

20.6.1 - Rental Car Companies

ADVANCED	El Amir Bachir St., Beirut	03/500855
ANASTASIA	Sin EL-Fil Highway	01/498363
AVIS	Beirut Rafic Hariri Intl Airport	01/629890
BUDGET	Jal El-Dib	04/720721
CITY CAR	Khaled Shehab St., Ras Beirut	03/316111
CRUISE	Antelias	70/802121
HALA	Sami El-Solh street, Beirut	01/393904
HALAL	Mansourieh Highway	04/530028
HERTZ	Sami El-Solh street, Beirut	01/423244
LENACAR - EUROPCAR	Sin El-Fil	01/480480
SIXT	Corniche El-Mazraa; Beirut	01/707505
WHEEGO	El Saray St, Jdeidet El Maten	03/670323

20.6.2 - Taxi Companies

ACCAPAREUR TAXI	Hekmeh St.; Jdeideh	01/878000
ALLO TAXI	Beirut	01/366661
CHARLIE TAXI	Ain El Remmaneh	01/285710
GERYES TAXI	Ashrafieh; Beirut	01/200555
LEBANON TAXI	Hamra street; Beirut	01/353153
READY TAXI	Ashrafieh; Beirut	01/338835
TOP CAR TAXI	Antelias	04/713729
TAXI PREMIERE	Sami El-Solh street; Beirut	01/389222





This Page has been left blank intentionally